SOUTHERN LEHIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
5775 Main Street
Center Valley, PA 18034
ADVANCED COURSE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Graduate Study Pre-approval

TO: Board of School Directors
FROM: Advanced Course Management Committee
RE: Graduate Study Pre-approval
DATE: January 9, 2017
Pre-Approval
Name Position Course/Program Pre- Institution Reimbursement Column Pre-
Approved Movement approval
Date
Olinik, Susan High School-Business Microsoft Office 365 Tools — Wilson College Incomplete
EDU 967 www.wilson.edu Application
Organski, Bonnie High School-Business Microsoft Office 365 Tools — | Wilson College X X 12/20/16
EDU 967 www.wilson.edu
Peralta, Jo Ann High School-FCS 9-12 Microsoft Office 365 Tools — | Wilson College X X 12/20/16
EDU 967 www.wilson.edu
Zacher, Joseph High School-FCS 9-12 MS in Instructional Lehigh University X X 12/20/16
Technology www.1.lehigh.edu

Olinik - need to request more information - incomplete application
- need the list of pre-requisite and required courses included in the Masters of Education in Reading
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